Dear Jim, 10/9/86

With t is letter from Moschella were two TT and an airtel covering the LHM
that didn't add to them and none of this includes anything that didn't come out
before the House assassins. But if you mant copies I1'll send them,

I suspect the request is Jimmy's,

The LIM doesn't mention enclosures but the copy count says there were 5.

Nothing indicating copies to HUAB of the Liaison unit.

I wonder why, for the first time on King recomds that I can recall, they
now recall not the agreement between the Fﬁ%gﬁg FBI's agreement to what Shea
ordered,

And why they cut off at this point what they're disclosing. I've only indi-
cated a few of the records that must exist in my letter to them.
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